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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

Ta the Members of Share Microfin Limited
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Share Microfin Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 315 March 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the
manner s¢ required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315 March 2024, and its profit and its Cash Flows for the year
ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit apinion on the
Financial Statements.

Other information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the other information, The other information comprises the
Board's Report (“other information”), but does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements, or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. H, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and Cash Flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Campany's ahility to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern hasis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative hut to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

¢ identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentionat omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controfs
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentjon in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report,
Howevef, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going cancern.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

¢«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disctosures and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, retated safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”}, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
“Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

{a}

(b}

{c)

(d)

{f)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our apinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow and Staterment
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure2”;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 26 to the financial statements;

The Company did not have any long- term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements {Continued)

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

iv, {a} The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 40{l)(a) to the accounts, during the year no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
{“Intermediaries”}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b} The Managemeni has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the note 40(i}(b) to the accounts, during the year no funds have been received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entities {"Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party {(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{c} Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i} and {ii} of Rule 11{e) contain any material
misstatement.

{d) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) faciiity and the same has operated throughout the year for all transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any equity dividend during the year.

For Nangia & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 002391C/N50DOGY

sp " Sindéh Bedi

[

© _Aartner

Membership No.: 601788
UDIN: 24601788BKFMPEBS19

Place: Mumbai
Date: 22 April 2024
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’
of our report of even date

Re: Share Microfin Limited {"'the Company"}

(i)

(i)

(iii)

{a) (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including guantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(8} (B) The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company and accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3{i}{a}{B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b} The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets including property,
plant and equipment by which the fixed assets including property, plant and equipment are verified by the
management in accordance with a planned programme of verifying during the year. in accordance with the
policy, the Company has physically verified property, plant and equipment during the current year and no
discrepancies were noticed in respect of assets verified by management.,

{c} According to information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of all the immovable properties
{other than properties where the Company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

{d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Fquipment {including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets during the year ended 31 March 2024.

(e} According to information and explanations given to us, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

{a) The Company’s business does not require maintenance of inventories and, accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3{ii}(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b} The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in
aggregate from banks and financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis of security
of cwrrent assets. Accordingly, the reguirement to report on Clause (ii){b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

{a) The Company's principal business is to give loans accordingly, Clause 3{iii}{a} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{b) During the year the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances to Companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

{c} I respect of foans granted to Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, the
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or
receipts are regular except in the following cases:

Sector Amount (in Due date Extent of delay {In | Remarks,
Rs. lakhs) days) if any
Agriculture & allied activities 147.47 Various due dates More than one day | -

(Processing and Trading) -
Micro Finance Loans
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(iv)

(v

{vi)

(vil)

Sector Amount (in Due date Extent of delay (In | Remarks,
Rs. lakhs} days) if any

Non-Agriculture & allied 136.07 Various due dates More than one day | -
activities {Trading & Services)

Other Services 63.24 Various due dates | Morethanone day | -

{d) The following amounts are overdue for more than ninety days from Companies to whom loan has been
granted, and reasonable steps have heen taken by the Company for recovery of the overdue amount of
principal and interest.

Sector Mo. of cases Total Overdue {in Remarks, If any
Rs. lakhs)
Agriculture & altied activities (Processing 720 143.84 -
and Trading} - Micro Finance Loans
Non-Agriculture &  allied  activities 636 133.94 -
{Trading & Services)
Other Services 293 61.63 -

{e) The Company’s principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of Clause 3{iii)(e) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

{f) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nature of [oans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of
repayment to Promoters, refated parties as defined in clause 2(76) of Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of
the Company, there are no loans, investments, guarantee or securities given in respect of which provisions
of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Accordingly, the provision of Clause {iv)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made
thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services as prescribed.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{vi} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company have generally been regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income-tax and other statutory dues applicable to it though
there has been slight delay in few cases. The provisions relating to duty of customs, sales-tax, duty of excise
and value added tax are currently not applicable to Company. According to the information and
explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable

(b} According to the records of the Company, the dues of goods and services tax, income-tax, sales tax,
service tax, and other statutory dues have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as foliows:

g
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Name of Nature of dues Amount Amount Period to which forum where the
the statue involved {Rs. | Unpaid the amount dispute is pending
in lakhs) {Rs.In relates
iakhs)
Income Tax | Demand Raised 4062.76 2293.80 | Assessment year | Commissioner of
Act, 1961 under Section 2017-18 Income-tax
143(3} {Appeals)
Chapter V of Service Tax 109.18 74.04 Financial year 2009 | Customs Excise &
the Finance {excluding to 2014 Service Tax
Act, 1994 interest and Appeilate  Tribunal
penalty) (CESTAT)
Goods and Demand Raised 219.86 219.86 | Financial Year | Commissioner
Service Tax | Under Section 73 2017-18 to 2021- | (Appeals)
Act, 2017 22

{vili} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed

{x)

any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(a} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or other horrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender,

(b} The Company has not been declared wilful defauiter by any bank or financial institution or government
or any government authority.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, term loans were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained,

(d} The Company did not raise any funds on short term basis during the year hence, the requirement to
report on clause (ix}{d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture, Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3{ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on Clause 3(ix){f} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations are given to us, the Company has not raised any money
by way of initial public offer or further public offer and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicabie to the Company.

{b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partiatly
or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3{x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{3) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

N4
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{xii)

(xiii)

{xiv)

{xv)

{xvi)

{xvii)

{xviti)

{xix)

{b} During the year, no report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by secretarial auditar or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

{c}) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistie-blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a}, {b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards,

{a} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on
clause 3{xv} of the Qrder is not applicable to the Company.

{2) According to the Information and explanations given to us and audit procedures performed by us, the
Company has registered as required, under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

{b} The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial activities without abtaining a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of india as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c} The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{xvij{c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3{xv}{d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of
the Company, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately
preceding financial year respectively.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly reqguirement to
report on Clause 3{xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 39 and note 2B {a to d) to the financial statements,
ageing and expected dates of realization of current assets and payment of current liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, We further state that our reporting is
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based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

{xx} {a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VIi of the Companies Act {the Act), in compliance with second
proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note 38 to the financial
statements,

(b} There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section {6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter
has been disclosed in Note 38 to the financial statements.

(xxi} The Company does not prepare consolidated financial statements, hence the requirement to report on
clause 3{xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Nangia & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants -
FRN No. 002391C/N500069

Jasgreet Singh Bedi

Partner

Membership No.: 601788
UDIN: 24601788BKFMPES519

Place: Mumbai
Date: 22 April 2024
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“ANNEXURE 2” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SHARE MICROFIN LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 {(“the Act”)

To
The Member of
Share Microfin Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Share Microfin Limited (“the Company*)
as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {“ICAI"). These responsibilities inciude the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditar’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of internal Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial
Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future pericds are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2024 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal controf stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the 1CAL

For Nangia & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. ooz391c/w5m069

LI
eet’Singh Bedi
artner
Membership No.: 601788
UDIN: 24601788BKFMPE8519

Place: Mumbai
Date; 22 April 2024



Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

SHARE

HiORODEIN LIMITED

fAmannt in Rupees wilesy otherwise statvd)

Notes I-Mar-23
Equity and liabilitics
Sharcholders’ Tunds
Share capizal 4 868,645,560
Reserves and surplus 3 1.168,830,011
2,037475,571
Noa-current Habilities ’
Long-term barrowings 6 [42,855,000
Long-term provisions 7 201,815
143,056, 8158
Current Habilities
Skort-term borrowings [2:] 107,145,004
Other current liabilities & 724,940,014
Short-term provisions 7 40,387,845
872,472,859
TOTAL 3,053,005,245
Assets
Nop-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipnient and [ntangible assets
Property, Plant and Equipment v 34,143,003
Intanytble assets 10 -
Non-current investments H 4,000,660
Long-lerm loans ang advances 12 554,141,564
Other nen-current assets 13 19,657,610
611,941,577
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalens 14 351,832,090
Shart-term loans and advances i? 1.966,895,134
Gther eurrent assets 13 122,336,438
2,441,063,668
TOTAL 3,033,005,245

See accompanying notes forming part af the Gnancial statements

n tenms of our report attached

For Nangia & Co LLP
Chartered Au.numauh

s
Jaspreet Singh Bedi
1 Pariner

F Membership No: 601788

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 22, 2024

For aid on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Share Microfin Limited

K.Prahlads Rau
Director
DIN: 06734422

L
DIN G{)Dl?ﬁjf &L&x’ g

LQUL il s e
v

M. Udaia Kumar
Managing Director

fndra Sekhar Naidu B.B.Sankara W
Company Secretary Chiet 'imancizl Ofticer
Membership No: A 16684

Place: Hyderabad
Date: April 22,2024




Statement of profit and lass for the year ended March 31, 2024
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(Aot m Rupees wiless ctherwise stated)

Notex 31-Mazr-23

tacome

Revenue from operations 13 1.589,642,951

Other income in 83,152,410
Total income (1) 1,642,795,36¢
Expenses

Employee benefit expense = 707,424,687

Finance costs 18 571,755,833

Criter expenses 1y 346,462,306

Depreciation and amortisation expense 9d& i 11,473,153

Provision and write-offs 2t (37,382,373
Tatal expenses (E) 1,599,733,666
Profit hefore tax (TEE=(D-(11) 43,061,695
Tax expenses

Currenst lax -
Total tax expense ([V) -
Profit for the year (HH}-(1V) 43,001,695
Earnings per equity share
[nominai value of share Rs 10 {March 31. 2023: Rs.50)

Hesic 30 4.50

Difuted 30 G.50

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report astached

For Nangia & Co LLP
Chartered Accountanis

FRN Na. QW

Kriner
Membership No: 601788

Place: Mumbii
Date: April 22, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Share Microfin Limited

b bl

MU dnin Kumsr yg/ ~ K.Prahlada Rao
Managing [rivector N Director

DIN: 00017642 » DIN: 06734422
s
IS qﬁ?ﬁ‘:’?
kC(AZ(h{/A Sekhar Naidu B.B.Sankara®an

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
Membership Mo: A16684

Place: Hyderabad
Date: Apni 22, 2024




Cash flow statement foy the period ended March 31, 2024

(Aot i Rupees wilesy otheewise siaied)

3f-Mar-23

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before rax

Mar-cash adjustment 1o recencile profit before tax to net cash flows
Deprecianen and amortization
(Profit) / loss on saie of {ixed assers
Gan on azatarily of curmrent mvestment {non trade)
Provision for aon-perforiung asscls
Contingenl provisien against standard assels
Provision for service tax cases
Portioho toans and other balances writien off
Other provigions and write offs
Giain on Direct Assigument
Riscounting chazges on Direct assignaent
Excess provision written bacic
Ogperating {loss} / profit before working capital changes

Movements iz working capital ;
Increase / (decrease) in other curvent liabilities
Increase / {decrease) in provisions
Decrease / tincreases in foans and advances
Decrease 7 tincrease) in other non-current assets
Decrepse / {increase) in other current assets
Cash generated from / (used in) operations
Divect taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)

Cash flows from investing activitics
Purchase of fixed assets
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Purchase of current investments
Proceeds from sale of curtent investiments
Net cash flow from/ tused in) investing activities (B}

Cash flows from financing activities
Pividend paid
Redemption of Preference shares (including redemption premiuat)
Proceeds from direct assignment/ securitisation of portfolio
Long-term borrowings along with interest (net)

Net cash flow (used in) / from in financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrense) in cash and cash equivalents (A -+ B+ ()
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ef the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer tote 14)

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Wity banks
- on current ageount
=~ on deposit account

43.061,695

11,473,153
(373,546)
(1,725.117)
327617311
(36,369,099
326,604,037
271772
(188,228,538}
71132757
(31,704,592)
(133,474,789}

661,903,512
{326,604,037)
(3.065,523)
£,247,678
263,553,569
463,560,410
(908,992)
462,651,418

(8,102,096)
500,577
(830,000,000}
831,725,117
(5,876,402}

4362}
(426,923.368)
3,673.683,627

{3,477,329,18)
{230,573,121)

226,201,895
125,630,201
351,832,006

40,6906

266,778,954
85,012.452

Tatal cash and cash equivalents

351,832,096

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statemanes

Iz terms of our repert anached

For Nangia & Co LLP o
Chartered .:\r:coum?ams

Place: Mumbad
Date: Apnt 22, 2024

For and on bc‘half of the Board of Directors of
Share Microfin Limited

T

M. Udaia Kumar o 7}\;' K.Prahiadas Rao
Managing Director &U_, Director
DIN 00017642, L DIN: 06734422

4
P /L’“”C e
K@jé’andra Selhar Naidu B.R.ShalavaHa -
ompany Secretary Chief Finaneial-6 ficer ™ .
Membership No: A 16684

Place: Hyderabad
Date: dpnil 22,2024




MECAQFIN LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {Amount in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

i.  Corporate Information

Share Microfin Limited ("SHARL" or “the Company’) is & public Company domiciled in India and incorperated under
the provision of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is registered as a non-deposit accepting Non-Barking
Financial Company ("NBFC-ND’) with the Reserve Bank of India (*RBI") and is classified as a Non-Banking Financial
Company — Micro Firance Institution (' NBFC-MFI"} with effect from December 18. 2014,

The Company is engaged in providing financial services to women in India through the organization of Joint Liability
Groups (*H.G'). The Company provides small valee, collateral free. loans and other loans to women. in the initiaf
stages of group formation and mobilization, the operations also involve eflorts on develapment training. efforts on
financial discipline. advice on the micro enterprises camied out by the individual members. and later. constant
monitoring through weekly/ monthly meetings.

2. Regulatory and Company updates
A.  Significant developments in prior years:

a)  With the intreduction of “The Andhra Pradesh Micro Finance Institution (Regulation of Money Lending) Act.
200 (Act 1 of 2011 on December 31, 2010, the Company incurred substantial losses, primarily on account of
loant provisioning, and faced liquidity constraints for servicing its loan borrowings. Consequently a Corporate Debt
Restructuring (CDR) package was approved by the lenders under Master Restructuring agreement (MRA), dated
September 24, 2011, However, as envisaged in CDR Package, the siluation did not improve in united  Andhra
Pradesh and to further enhance the financial position and on the advice ol the stake holders, the Company entered
into a Scheme of Arrangement {(hercinafier referred as “the Scheme’) with Asmitha Microfin Limited (*Asmitha’).
The Henorabie High Court of Hyderabad approved the Scheme on April 18, 2017. By the virtue of the Scheme, all
operations of Asmitha in the states of other than Andhra Pradesh and Telangana {*Non-AP Business’), stand
transferred. merged and vested with the Company {‘the resuiting Non-AP Entity’). while afl operations of the
Company of the states of Andhra Pradesh and Telangana ("AP Business™). stand transferred, merged and vested
with Asmitha (the resulting AP Entity) with effect from April 01, 2013 (‘the Appointed Date’).

The Company made necessary adjustments in its books of accounts / records and drawn financial statements for
FY 2016-17 by giving full impact as per scheme of arrangement. The Company alse completed implementation of
the scheme in the business operations during FY 2017-18

b) During previous year. the company has entered into a Payment agreement-2023 with all the erstwhite lenders on
March 27, 2023 wherein lenders provided confinmation of balances, arrived post impiementation of scheme of
arrangement and agreed to release the security interest upon making the payment as per this agreement.

¢} The company has entered into a Direct Assignment agresment with Indusind Back Ltd on March 28, 2023 for an
amount of Rs.355,66,37.846, The company received net purchase consideration of R$.367,36,83.627 along with
premium of Rs.[8,8F,78.538 as reduced by hair cut of 2% on principal portion of portfolio assigned.

d}  The company also entered into an escrow account agreement with Indusind Bank on March 27, 2023, where in all
proceeds of Direct Assigninent and internal accruals of the company towards differential amount were transferred
into an escrow account with Induslnd Bank. Total amount of Rs.409,43,60,586 was paid to all lenders from the
escrow account towards full and final pavment on March 29, 2023

e} Furtber, post completion of payment transaction. the company has received a fresh term [oan of Rs.25.00.00.000
from Maanaveeya Development & Finance (p) Led.

B. Significant current year developments:
@ Post payment transaction, the incoming lenders took some tinme to take fresh exposure in the company.

b.  However, there was traction from Q2 of FY24 and the company could access term loans worth Rs. 106 cr tiil
March, 2024.

c.  With respect to BC operations, the Company disbursed Rs.279.50 cr during FY 2024 and Quistanding as of
March’'24 stands at Rs.268.94 cr against sanctioned limits of Rs.500 cr. Currently, the Company has fully
utilized Rs.100 cr of BC limit with SIDBL The company is in the process of utilizing Rs.100 cr limit with
{CECE Bank. Further, ESAF has already increased the BC limit to Rs.300 ¢r.




8 MICROFI{nN LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 CAmownt in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

C.

d. As there was under utilization of branch network and staff and in order to ensure optimum utilisation of
available man power, the company provided project advisory and other technical services to other small MFls
and SMEs. This helped the company to cover some of its costs and engage the stafT with sufficient work.

Potential implication of COVID-19 Pandemic:

The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe and in India has contributed to 2 significant dectine and
volatility in the global and Indian financial markets and slowdown in the economic activities. The Company’s
activities were severely disrupted initially due to the lockdown, the nature of the business being such that it was
not possible to fimetion entirely remotety, Critical activities such as loan dishursals and foan collections were
severely impacted initialiv. The impact got further aggravated during the second wave (during FY22) wherein.
there was substantial impact on avenues of livelihood which inadvertently delayed the revival process.

During the year 2020, RBI issued & civcular DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 066, 2020
(*Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress’) with the intent to facilitate revival of business activities
and mitigate the impact on the ultimate borrowers having stress on account of COVID-19.

Further, during the year 2021, RB! issued another circular RBI2021-22/3EDOR.STR.REC. 11/ 21.04.048/2021-22
May 5, 2021 on Resolution Framework 2.0 in continuation to the earlier circular, The benefit under Resolution
Framework 2.0 was also extended to the clients who have earlier availed the benefit under erstwhile Resolution
Framework 1.0 for the residual tenor of the moratorium.

The Company has put in place a Board approved policy in this regard and has deferred loan instalments ol
3,80,675 (3,08,024 under RFI & 72,651 under RF2) borrowers amounting to Rs.683.65 cr based on borrower’s
request {or moratoriuns,

As these borrowers are still in the process of recovering from the impact of COVID, they have requested us to
either provide rehabilitation / additional lean or defer their loan instafments for a further peried of 2 years i.¢., till
September 30. 2024, Considering the special situation and recommendations/ advice received from the concerned
cenire menmbers regarding the impact of COVID on the respective borrowers’ income generating activities and also
the current liquidity position of the company, it is proposed to accept for deferment of foan instalments tifl
September 30, 2024,

As apainst the zbove, balance outstanding as on March 31, 2024 is Rs.15,83,09.347 and the Company carries
provision amounting to Rs.1.58,30.935 on outstanding amount on the above stated cases under resolution plan.

The Company has complied with the minimum provisioning requirements of the RBI. Based on the business
outlook. the additional efforts of the company, and considering the current momentum of business resumption,
particularly collection trends, no further conservative provisioning overlays in relation 10 the loan portfolio are
considered necessary,

The provisions made in relation to loans and other receivables, as explained above, are as per the best estimate of
the management as at the date of these financial statements. Given the impact of the pandemic over the macro-
economic conditions and business. actual amounts, may be different from those currently estimated and applied in
the financial statements. The company continues to closely monitor the situation and revisions to current estimates,
if' any will be prospectively recognised.

3. Basis of preparation

a)

b)

The financial statements of the Company bave been prepared in accordance with the generatly aceepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in alt material
aspects with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read
with Companies (Accounting standards) Rules, 2016, as applicable and the guidelines /provisions of the Reserve
Bank of India ('RBI") as applicable to a non-banking {inancial Company ~ micro firance institution. The financial
statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention except interest on loans
which kave been classified as non-performing assets and are accounted tor on a realisation basis.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistert with those of previous
year.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 fAmount in Rupees wiless othenvise stated)

3.1 Summary of significant accounting policies

a)

h)

o5
——

d

—_—

e)

Uise of estimates

"The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management 10 malke
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
Liabilities} and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used
in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results coudd differ due to these
estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the
resuits are known / materiatize.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
revenue can be reliably measured.

(i) Interest income on portfolio loans given is recognized on accrual basis except in case of Non Performing
Assets. Income including interest or any other charges on noun-performing asset is recognized only when
realized. Any such income recognized before the asset became non-performing and remaining unrealized s
reversed.

(if)  Interest income on deposits with banks is recognized on a time proportion accrual basis, taking into account
the amount outstanding and interest rate applicable.

(i) Loan processing fees collected from wembers are recognized on an upfront basis.
(iv) Amounts received against previousty written-oft loans are recognized on receipl basis and classified under
other operating revenue,
(v) Income from Business Correspondent services is recogaized as and when the services are rendered
(vi} Income from assignment transactions and securitization transactions i.e. excess interest spread is recognised
as and when the realized and loan assets are de-recognised.
Property, plant and equipments
All praperty. plant and equipments are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

if any, Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
its intended use.

Depreciation
{i)  Depreciation on property, plant and equipments provided on a straight fine method at the rates prescribed
under Part *C" of Schedule I of The Companies Act 2013, which is also as per the useful life of the assets
estimated by the management.
(ii)  Lease hold bmprovements are amortized over the primary lease period.

Intangible assets

Software expenditure is capitalized in accordance with AS-26 “Intangible Assets™ notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended). [t is amortized on a straight line method over 6 years which is as
per the useful life of the assets estimated by the management,

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment il any
indication of impairment exists.

f the carrying amoust of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment is recognised for such
excess amount, The impairment loss is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. unless the
asset is carried at revalued amount, in which case any impairment loss of the revalued asset is treated as a
revaluation decrease to the extent a revaluation reserve is available for that asset,
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The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by
discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor,

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset (other than a revalued asset) in earlier
accounting periods o longer exists o may have decreased. such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, to the cxtent the amount was previcusly charged to the Statement of Profit and Foss.
I case of revalued assets such reversal is nat recognised.

Leases (where the Company is the lessce)

Leases. where the lessor effectively retains. substantially all the risks ang benefits of ownership of the leased item,
are classified as operating leases, Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the stalement of profit
and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Foreign currency transactions

(i) Al foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.

(ii) Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the exchange rate prevailing at the close of the financial
year,

{iii) Exchange dilferences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on the restatement of Company's
manetary items at vates ditferent from those at which they were initially recorded during the vear, or reported
in the previous financial statements. are recognized as income ar expenses in the year in which they arise.

Retirement and other employee benefits,

Emplayee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, grawity fund and compensated
absences.

Defined contribution plans;

The Company's contribution to provident fund and empleyee state insurance scheme are considered as defined
contribution plans and are charged as &n expense based on the amount of contribution reqguired to be made and when
services are rendered by the employees.

Defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratity [und. the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial vaiuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains
and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is
recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and olherwise is amartised on a straight-
line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognised in
the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognised past
service cost, as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to
past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the schemes.

Short-rerm emplovee benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered
by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include bonus
and compensated absences which are expected to oceur within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employee renders the related service.

The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result
of the unused entitiement that has accumulated at the reporting date,

Income taxes

{iy Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income lax is measured at the amount expected to
be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Acl. 1961, The tax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted. at the reporting date,

{ii} Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and aceounting income
originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier years. Delerred tax is measured
using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred income tax
relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized i equity and not in the statement of profit and
loss, :
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{iif) Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be availahle against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. In sitwations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward 1ax losses, ail deferred
tax assets are recopnized only if there s virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be
realized against future taxable profits.

(iv) The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed al each reporting date. The Company writes-down the
carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virwually cerlain, as
the case may be. that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which the deferred tax asset can
be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtuatly
cerlain. as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable inconwe will be avaitable.

(v} Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) is determined in accordance with the tax laws in India. which is likely to
give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability.
Accordingly, MAT credit entitlement is recognised as asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be
measured reliably and it is probable that the future ecenomic benefit associated with the asset will be realised.
The Company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement™ asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to
the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are caleulated. by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders (atter deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating difated earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year atributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and il is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted 1o their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are
reviewed at each reporting date and prospectively adjusted to refect the current best estimates.

Provision for onerous comracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company from a
contracts are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under the contract, The provision is
measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost
of continuing the contract. Before a provision is established, the Company recognizes an impairment loss on the
assets associated with that contract,

Write-off of portfolio and other loans & advances

Portfolio or other loans are written-off only after all the recovery measures are exhausted or loans overdue for more
than 720 days or loan is treated as Loss Asset by the management

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one o more uncerlain future events beyond the control of the Company or a
present obligation that is not recoghized because it is not probable that an outtfow of resources will be required to
settle the obilgauon. A contingent Hability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured refiably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements. Contingent labilities are disclosed in the Notes, Contingent assets
are not recognised in the financial statoments.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and- cash in hand. and
short-term intvestients with an ongmdl maturity of three months or less.
"
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t)

u)

v)

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or aceruals of past or future casl receipts or payments. The cash
flows {rom operating. investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
information.

Dividend paid

Dividend payable on equity shares is recognized when approved by the sharcholders at the Annual Geneval
Meeting.

Classifications of loag portfolio

All Portfolio loans and advances are classified as Standard and Non-Performing Assets in accordance with para
116 of the Master Directions (NBFC -Scale based regulations) dated October 19, 2023,

Provistoning policy for loan portfolio

(i} Unsecured loan portfolio is provided for in accordance with section V1 of the NBFC Master Directions which
require the total provision to be higher of:

{a) 1% ol'the outstanding loan portfolio; or

(by 50% of the aggregate loan installments which are overdue or more than 90 days and less than [80 davs
and 100% of the aggregate loan installments which are overdue for 180 days or more.

(ii) TFor all other loans and advances provision is in accordance with the NBFC Master Directions.

(iii} Based on para 116 read with para 16 of the Master Directions (NBFC —Scale based regulations) dated October
19. 2023 the contingent provisions against Standard Assets of .25% is made.

Investments

[nvestments. which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the date on which
sucl investiments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-terin
investments. Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined
ot an individual investment basis except for investments in the units of mutual funds in the nature of current
investments that have been valued at the net asset value declared by the mutual fund in respect of each particular
scheme, in accordance with the NBFC Master Directions. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However,
provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the
investments. On disposat of an investment, the difference between the carryving amount and disposal proceeds are
charged or credited to the statement of profit and [oss,

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are expensed in the period they oceur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Operating Cyele
Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the normal time beiween acguisition of assets and their

realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as (2 months for the
purpose of classification ol its assels and liabilities as current and non-current,
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4. Share capitai 31-Mar-23
Authorized share capital

120000800 (March 31, 20237 10.00.80 61 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,600,0040,000

730000000 (Marck 31, 2023 73,00.00,000) preference shares of Rs 10 each 7.300,000,000
Issued, subscribed and (ully paid-up shares
Equity share capital

8.68,64,556 (March 31,2023 8,68,64.556) equity shares of Rs.i 6 each futly pard up 868,645,560
Preference share capital -
‘T'i1al isswed, subscribed, fuelly paid-up equity and preference share capital 868,645,560

{2} Terms/ rights ateached to cquity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares of par value o Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares s entitled 1o ong vote per share. Anv dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, The Company dechares and pays

dividends m Indian rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company. afler distribution of all

preferential amouwnts. The distribution will be in proportion to the aumber of equity shares held by te sharchokders

(b) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the vepaorting year

Equity shares

Particulars

At the beginning of the vear

Issued during the vear

Outstanding at the end of the year

Preference shares

Particulars

At the bepinning of the year
fssued during the vear
Extintginshed dunnyg the year
Redeomed during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

(c} Details of sharehotders kolding mere than 5% shares in the Campany

Equity shares of Rs.10 each falty paid

Lepatum Venmures Limited
M Udaia Kumar

Facintl: Finvest Limited
Dr Vidya Sravandh

R ivan

Bamboo Financial Inclusion Mauritius

(d} Details of shares held by pramoters as on March 31, 2024

Promater name

M. Udaia Kumar

Details of shares held by promoters as on March 31, 2023

Promater name

M.Udaia Kumar

3i-Mar-23
No, of Shares {Rupees)
80,804 556 868,643 560
46,864,556 568,645,560
31-Mar-23
No. of Shares {Rupees}
21,830,344 218,303 460
(21.830.346) (218,303 460)

As zt March 31, 2023

Y holding in

No. of Shares
the class|

33172603 3R
10,476,695 12 36%,
9123126 0 31%
],082311 10.60%
7.600.354 8. 76%
4,905,791 3.65%

"o Share during the year

Nil

% Share during the year

Nif

(e} Agwregate nuaber and class of shares alloved as fully pad up parsuant o contracy(s) without payment beng recenved m cash, bonus shaves and shares

bought back for the period of 3 vears knmedzately preceding the balance sheet date: Nil




€3 SHARE

MAOC RGN LI RS

Notes te financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {Amount in Rupees unless otherwise stoned)
. Reserves and surplus : : 31-Mar-23
Capital Reserve

Balance as per the fast financial statements 10,612,289,355

Closing Balance (A} 10,612,289,355
Securities premium

Balance as per the last finuncial statements 636,841,258

{Less)/Add: Redemption premium on QCCRPS {Refer Note (3) below) (25,874,856)

Closing Batance {B) 650,966,402
Statutory reserve

Balance as per the last financial statementy 507,395,804

Add: Additien during the vear 9,950,700

Clasing Balance (C) 517,346,504
Generaf reserve

Balance as per the last {inancial statements 433,500,000

Closing Balance (1 433,506,000
Surplus/ {deficit) in the statement of profit and loss

Balance as per last financial statements (11,038,381,064)

Add: Profit for the vear 43,06E,695

Less: Proposed dividend on OCCRPS (2,181)

Less: Transferred 1o Statutory Reserve {1 20% of profit after tax as required by section (9,950,700

43-IC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934]

Net (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss (E) (11,805,272,250)
Total reserves and surplus (A+B+C+D+E) 1.168,830,011

Note:

1. Capital Reserve — Capital Reserve is created as a result of demerger.

2. Securities premium - Securities premivm reserve is used Lo record the premium on issue of shares, The reserve can be utitised in accordance
wilh the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

3. Statutory reserve - Statutory reserves ws 45-1C of The RBI Act, 1934: Statutory reserves fund is requived to be created by a Non-Banking

Financial Company as per Section 45- [C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 The Company is not allowed to use the reserve fund except
with authorisation of Reserve Bank of [ndia.

4. Generat reserve — General Reserves are created from Profit and Loss Account.

3 An amount of Rs.Nil (March 31, 2023: Rs.20,86,19,926) representing the premium on QOCCRPS, is wansferred 1o current liabilities and
redeemed during March, 2023,

6. Since the Company has inadequate balance in the free reserves as on March 31, 2023, the Company is not eligible to declare auy dividends in
terms of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, However. the Company has obtained an approval [rom the Ministry of Corporate AfTairs in
the financial year 201 3-14 for the payment 1owards redeniption of al} OCCRPS .
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(Amount in Rupees urless othenvise stated)

Non-current portion Current maturities

6A. Long-term borrowings

31-Mar-23

Term loans

Secured borrowings

10,71,45,000

Total

£6,71,45,000

The above amount includes
Secured borrowings

Amount disclosed under the head “shert-term borrowings™

10,71,45,000
(10,71.45,000)

Net amouat

14,28,55,00

For terms of repayment and rate of interest refer note 6(a) and (b). The Term Loan is secured by first rank and an exclusive charge by way of

hypathecation of bock debts.

6B. Short-term borrowings

3t-Mar-23

Current maturities of long-term borrowings

10,71,45,000

Total

18,71,45,800




A, Lang term borrowings {centd.)

(a). Terms of repayment of berrowings as on March 31, 2024

MICAGTIN LIMITED

¢

fARemit i Rupeos tnfexs otfiervise statedy

Due within 1 year Due within § to 3 years
Name of the Eender Tranche
No. of Amount No, of Amount
installntents (tn Rupees) fnstaliments {n Rupees)
Maanaveeya Development and Finance Private Limisted TL-1 12 14,28,55.000 0 -
Maanaveeya Development and Finance Private Limited TL-20Tr-1) 12 6.66,72,000 13 8.33.28,000
Maanaveeya Development and Finance Private Linuted TL-2(Te-2) Q 3,33,306,000 18 4,66,64,000
MAS Financial Services Limited TL-01 (Tr A&B) 12 4,99,99,992 1 2,9,66,678
MAS Financial Services Limiled TL-03 {Tr A&B) i2 4,99,99,992 11 4,58,33,342
MAS Finanaial Services Limited TL-04 {Tr A&B) 11 4,38,33.326 13 341,660,674
NorthernAre Capital Limited TL-1 & 7,63,55,118 4 -
Moneywise Fimanaial Services Private Limited (SMC) Ti~l 12 3,99,99,998 £} .
Vivritt Capitat Limited TL-1 11 9,16,66,066 ] -
Incred Financial Services Linvited TL-1 11 4,55,33,425 1 44,66,575
TOTAL 64,22,51,517 28,36,25,269
(b). Terms of repayment of borrowings as on March 31, 2023 fatant i Ripees uafesy othenvise staied)
Due within | year Due within 1 to 3 years
Name of the Lender Franche
No. of Amount Ne. of Amound
installments (in Rupees} instatiments (in Rupees)

Maanaveeya Developmeni and Finance Private Limited IL-1 o 10,71,45,600 1z 14,28,35,000
TOTAL 10,71,45,000 14,28,53,000

P
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{Amount in Rupees unless aothencise steded)

7. Provisions

Contingent provision against standard assets (refer note 311
Provision for substandard and doubtful assets (refer note 31}
Provision for standard cases under resolution plan (refer note 31)

Provision for service tax cases (refer note 34y

Total

Long-term Short-term
i 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mlar-23
201,815 13,908,453
19,075,884
7403,508
40,387,845

Long-term Short-term

8. Other liahilities

Emgployee benefit payable

Insurance claims payable v members
Expenses and other payable*

Amount payabie for direct assignmentPTC
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Statutory dues payable

Total

3-Mar

* Includes an amount aggregating to Rs. 17,235,780 (March 31, 2023 Rs 1725,
2012 to July, 2014 and pending refund to loan members as per RBI supervisory concerns.

780Y pertaining to the member training/

3-Mar-23

14,915,091
12,961,442
34,306,947
653,879,832
178,767
8,698,235

724,940,014

profile income from January.
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{Amount in Rupees unless otherwvise statedd)

9. Property, Plant and - Furniture and [ Leaschold . Office .

Lquipment Land Vehicles fixtures improvements Computers equipments Tatal

Cost

At April 1,2022 307,800 12,406,322 56,988,927 25,369,624 89446837 24 903 566 209625076
Additions - 734,166 339956 - 6,225.285 762,689 8.102.096
Disposals - - (937094 - (4.07%.784) (675481} t5.691 359

At March 31, 2023 307,800 13,160,488 56,411,789 28,369,624 91,592,338 24,993,774 2E2,035,813
Additions - - 2,831,630 - 8,917,687 35561806 15,305,823
Dispasals - - {646,387Y - (3.335,197) (237.694) (4,219.278),

Net Block

Depreciation

AtApril 1, 2022 - 5,751,961 43735241 25,369,624 73.080,336 22,046,883 171,983,985
Charge for she year o 1.353 494 2,666,081 - 6.381.788 1071786 11.473,133
Disposals - - (931.817) - (3984 678} (648 433) (3.564.328)

At March 31,2023 “ 7,105,399 47,469,503 25,369,624 75,478,046 22,470,236 177,892,810
Charge for the vear - 1,361,279 2,639,561 - 7.805.862 T08,154 12,575,856
Disposals - - (645032 - {2.452.096) (228.575} {3.325,703)

At Mavch 31,2023

507,800

All assets have been recognized at cost

10. Intangible assets (s:';:":::r Toal

Gross block

At April 1, 2022 9,638,120 9,638,320
Purchase - -
Disposals - -

At March 31, 2023 9,638,320 9,638,320

Purchase

Disposals

Amortization

At April 1, 2022 9.658.320 9,638,320
Charge for the year - .
Disposals - -

At March 31, 2023 9,638,320 9,638,320

Dispasals

Net block

Charge for

the year -

At Mareh 31, 2023 -
s er———————

£6,114,292

2,523,538

34,143,003
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Notes to financial statements tor the year ended March 31, 2024

11. Non-current investments 31-Mar-23
Non-trade investments (valued at cost)
Investment in equity instruments (unguoted)
4,00,000 (March 31, 2023 : 4,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 cach fully paid-up in Alpha Micro 40,06,660
Finance Consuliants Pvt. Ltd

40,00,080

Total
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 40,060,000 40,00,000
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(Amant m Rupees unlesy otherwive stuted)

12. Loans and advances

‘Fotal Assets Under Management
Less: Portfolio - business correspondence operations
Less: Porttolio - assipned PTC
Net Portfolio
Portfoho « non eurrent

Poritofio - current

A, Portfolie Loans

Micro finance loans under Joint Liability Group
Unsecured, considered good*
Personal Loans (Unsecured, considered good)

Unsecured, considered doubtful**

Total (A}

B. Advances recoverable in cash ar kind
Unsecured, considered good

Unsecured, considered doubtiul

Provision for doubtiul advances

C. Other loans and advances

Employee Loans (Secuzred, considered doulstul)
Employee Loans {Unsecured. considered good)
Employee Loans (Linsecured. considerad doubtful)

Advance against loan members' death claims (Unsecured,
considered good

Advance against loan members' death claims {Unsecured,
considered doubtful)

Advance income tax

Provision for doubtful loans and advances

Total (B)

Tatal (€}

Total (A+B+()

Non-current

Current

31-Mar-23

6,284,496,371
1,195.897.453
2,971,453,356
2,11 7,145,562

260,753,420
1,856,392,142

3f-Mar-23

260,551,605

201,815

260,753,420

163,908,929
20,470
103,929,399

103,908,929

[80,535,32

221,3558,96
(32,076,748
189,479,21
554,141,564

* Represents standard assets in accordance with classification of assets as per RBI Master directions for NBFC-MFIs {refer note 31)

31-Mar-23

L772,088.818
66,495,634
17,807,690

1,856,392,142

** Represents sub-standard assets in accordance with classification of assets as per RBI Master directions for NBFC-MF s (refer note 31)

105,754,807

105,759,807

105,759,807

1,286,944

3,456,241

4,743,185

4,743,185
1,966,895,134




Nuotes to financial statements far the year ended March 31, 2024

{Amennit in Rupees wiless otherwise sicated)

Non Current Current
13. Other assets ' 31-Mar-23 - 31-Mar-23
Interest accrued but not due on portfolio loans 3,966,944
Interest acerned and dee on porttolio loans 98,500,189
[sterest accrued but not due on deposits placed with banks 875,553
Gratuity Fund (Net of liability) (refer note 27) 767,829 -
Security deposits { Unsecured, considered good) ER,B89.181 : 9,160,843
(ther Receivabies 9,832,909
Total 19,657.01 122,336,438
Non Current Current
14. Cash and cash equivalents 31-Mar-2 31-Mar-23
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:

On curreiit accounts 266,778,954
Depasits with origmal materity of less than three months -
Cash on hand 48,690

Tatal (A 266,819,644

Other bank balances
Margin money deposit 85,012,452
Total (B 85,012,452
Total (A+B) 351,832,096
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15. Revenue from operations

3i-Mar-23

Interest income

Interest income on postiolio leans

Other operating revenue
Loan processing and other fees
[acome from BC Operations

Gain on Direct Assignment/PTC

1,24,06,36,810

14,33,38,290
1,74,39,313
18,82,28,538

Total

1,58,96,42,951

16. Other income

3t-Mar-23

[nterest on fixed deposits

Interest on employee loans

[nterest on [ncome tax refund

Ciain on maturity of current investment (Non trade)
Lxcess provision written back

Profit on sale of fixed assets

Recovery against loans written off

Miscellancous income

9.86,672
19,93,729
17,25,117

3.49,17.840

3.73,546

1,26,57,460

4,98,046

Total

5.31.52,410

17. Employee benefit expenses

31-Mar-23

Salaries and bonus / incentives

Cratuity expenses {refer note 27)

Stalf welfare expenses

Contribution to Providest and other Funds {refer note 27}

67,09,38,812
2,51,94,442
64,54,500
48,36,933

Total

70,74,24,687

18. Finance costs

31-Mar-23

[nterest
On term loans from bhanks

On term loans from financial institutions

Other borrowing costs

On term foans from non banking financial companies

43,02,77,684
6.10,68,181
57,34,791
7.46,75,257

Total

87,17,55,.833




Nates to financial statements for the year ended Mairch 31, 2024

19. Other expeases

Rent (refer note 29}

Rates and laxes

Insurance

Repairs and maiitenance

Soltware and computer maintenance charges
General Office Maintenance

Electricity charges

Travelling and conveyance

Communication expenses

Printing and stationery

Professional and consultancy charges
Directors’ sitting tees

Auditors' remuneration (reter note below)
Provision for service tax/ GST

Pravision for other doubtful assets

Other Provisions aid write offs

Members workskops and training program expenses
Bank charges

Corporate social responsibility expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

Auditors” remuncration

As auditor:
Audit fees

In other capacity:
Centification fees

Reimbursement of expenses

Fotal

20. Provisions and write-offs

Contingent provision against standard assets (refer note 31)

Pravision for non-performing assets
Portfolio loans and other balances written off®
Net provision charge

Totai

SHARE

MICRDEIN (2MITED

flmennt i Rupees widess otherwse stated)
31-Mar-23

986,363,628
4238210
028,265
5438944
39,001,854
29,604,820
8,496,081
104,042,444
2,542,572
$,675.372
29,069,998
163,500
4,339,746
259,417
{2,355
9,089,557
1,934,000
1,271,603

346,462,366

31-Mar-23

3,360,000

763,000
276,746

4,339,746

31-Mar-23

(36,369,009)

(327,617,311)
326,604,037

(1,013.274)

(37,382,373}

*The company has writien off an amount of Rs.31 ¢r receivable trom demerged entity during FY 23, which was fully provided for, as the

entity kas mitiated insolvency resolution process wis 10 of IBC.




MICROFIN LiMIiTED

€3 SHARE

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Amownt in Rupees unless otherwise steed)

21, Qualifying Asset under RBE Master Directions

P

During March, 2023, the Company has transferred substantial portion of its loan portfolio amounting to Rs. 353 crores
to Induslnd Bank under direcl assignment for repayment of outstanding dues to erstwhile fenders. Further, during
March. 2024, for raising the alternate sources of funds, the company has done two direct assignment (ransactions worth
Rs.40.51 crores and two securitization iransactions worth Rs.41.57 crores. Due to this, the toan portfofio got reduced
and further there is increase in cash & bank balances by way FLDG to Business Correspondence partners. The
qualifying assel as at March 31. 2024 is 65.62%. The company is not able to meel the qualilying assels norm of 75% of
lotal assets stipulated by the RBL This observation was raised by the RBI in its inspection report and the Company has
responded 1o the RBIL. Further communication from the RBE is awaited.

However, this shortfall is temporary in nature and once the company is able to access fresh funding from lenders, this
will be complied

22, Related parties

a) Names of the related parties with whom transactions have been entered

Key Management Personnel (KMP) Dr. M.Udaia Kumar, Managing Director
Relatives of KMP Ms. Sucharita

*Parties with whom transactions have been entered into during the current or previous year,

b) Related party transactions with KMP and relatives of KMP

KMP Relatives of KMP/ KMP
Transactions during the year March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Remuneration paid 2,06,24,500 | 1,69,66,992 1,36,52,000 | 1.27.60,640

There are no outstanding balances of KMP or relatives of KMP as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

KMP are entitled 1o post-employment benefits and other long term employee benefits recognized as per Accounting
Standard 5 - "Employee Benefits’ in the financial stalements. As these employee benefits are fump sum amounts
provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, the same is not included above.

It may be noted that MD had voluntarily drawn lesser salary by 20% till FY 2022-23, This voluntary reduction by
MD was in consideration to the financial condition of the Company.

Further, there are no business transactions with related parties as listed in point # 2 of Annex-Vil of Master
Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company ~ Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023

a) Securitization of Loans

During the year the Company has done 2 securitization transactions with MAS Financials. The information on these
transactions of the Company as an originator are shown below:

For the year ended 31- For the year ended 31-

» N ¥ .

Particulars Mar-24 Mar-23

Total Book value of the loan asset securitized (Net 41,57.60,807 -
loan pool afler collateralization)

Sale consideration received for the loan asset assigned 41.57.60.807 -
/ securitized

Income from asset securilization recognized in the 1,39.89.199 -

Profit & Loss Account

As on 31-Mar-24 As on 31-Mar-23

Portfolio toans outstanding 32,67,22,428 -

Under the agreement for the assignment of loans the Company has transferred all the rights and obligations relating
to the loan asset assigned as shown above to the Investor/Lender.
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Assignment transactions:

During the year the Company has done 2 Direct assignment transactions with Annapurna Finance, The information
on these transactions of the Company as an originator are shown below:

Particulars

For the year ended
31-Mar-24

For the year ended
3i-Mar-23

Total Book value of the oan asset assigned (Net loan
pool after collaterafization)

40.51,98.543

3.67.36.83.627

Sale consideration received for the loan asset assigned

40,51,98,5435

3.67,36,83,627

48.33.463

18.81,78.538

Income from asset assignment recognized in the Profit
& Loss Account

As on 3i-Mar-24 As on 31-Mar-23

Portfolio loans outstanding 54.82.05,832 2.97,14.53 356

Under the agreement for the assignment of loans the Company has transferred all the rights and obligations relating
to the loan asset assigned as shown above to the Investor/Lender.

24. Business Correspondent (BC) Arrangement with ESAF Small Finance Bank, SIDBI & ICICI Bank:

ESAF SFB:

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company has entcred a Business Correspondent arrangement with ESAF Small
Finance Bank. As part of the Agreement, the Company has been providing BC services on behalf of ESAT Small
Finance Bank in 45 branches in the states of Gujarat, Haryana & Uttarakhand.

As on March 317 2024, the Company has dishursed an amount of Rs.231.53 crores through 43 branches for about
46,419 Clients. Outstanding portfolio as on March 31° 2024 is Rs. 149 crores.

The company has provided FLDG (First Loss Default Guarantee) in the form of cash collateral. In the event of non-
recovery/partial recovery of the portfolio within 83 days from the date of default, ESAF Small Finance Bank shall have
the right to invoke the FLDG.

SIDBi:

During the year, the Company has entered a Business Correspondent arrangement with $mall Industries development
Bank of India (SIDBI). As part of the Agreement, the Company has been providing BC services on behalf of SIDBI in
['76 branches covering 9 states,

As on March 31° 2024, the Company has disbwrsed an amount of Rs.[43.90 crores for abowt 25,975 Clients.
Qutstanding portfolie as on March 31" 2024 is Rs5.99.58 crores.

The company has provided FLDG (First Loss Default Guarantee) in the form of cash collateral. In the event of non-
recovery/partial recovery of the portfolio within 60 days from the date of default, SIDBI shall have the right to invoke
the FLDG.

ICICI Bank:
During the year, the Company has entered a Business Correspondent arrangement with ICIC] Bank. As part of the
Agreement, the Company has been providing BC services on behalf of ICICI in 45 branches in the state of Madhya

Pradesh,

As on March 317 2024, the Company has disbursed an amount of Rs.27.61 crores for about 6,450 Clients. Outstanding
portfolio as on March 317 2024 is Rs.20.36 crores.

. Capital and other commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for: Rs,Nil (Previous year: Nil}
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26.

27,

Contingent liabilities not provided for

Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Income tax matter — Demand raised per Order under section 143(3) for 4 N

AY 2017-18, against which appeal is filed by the Company 22.93.80.493 18.17.24.281
Service lax matter — Demand raised per Order under section 73.76.77(1)

{a),77 (2} for Financial year 2009 to 2014, against which appeal is filed 3.74.64.379 3.45.83.667
by the Company

GST Matter - Demand raised per Orders under section 73 and 74 of the

central goods and service tax act. 2017, against which appeals are filed by 2,19.86,624 NIL
the company

The Company has certain litigations pending with income tax aumthorities and service tax authorities which have arisen
in the ordinary course of business. The Company has reviewed all such pending litigations having an impact on the
financial position, and has adequately provided for where provisions are required and disclosed the contingent liabilities
where ever applicable. in its financial statements.

Employee benefit plans

Defined contribution plans

The Company makes Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme contributions which are defined
contribution plans, for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute 2 specified
percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognized Rs.2.40,81.768 {Year ended March 31,
2023, Rs.2,51,94,442) for Provident Fund contributions and Rs.1,53,962 {Year ended March 3, 2023, Rs.1.52.954) for
Employee State Insurance Scheme contributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The contributions payable to these
plans by the Company are at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.

Defined benefit plans

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service is
eligible for gratuity on cessation of employment and it is computed at 13 days salary (based on last drawn salary) for
each completed year of service, The scheme is funded with an insurance Company in the form of a qualifying insurance
policy.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss
and the funded stalus and amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet for the respective plan.

Statement of Profit and loss

Net employees benefit expense:

Particulars For the year ended Faor the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Current service cos! 39.92,597 38.40.766
Interest cost on benefit obligation 2759246 2475371
Past Service Cost - -
Expected return on plan assets (30,57,186) {28.21,866)
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 40,27,532 29,60,229
Net employee benefit expense 77,22,189 64,54,501)
Batance Sheet
Particulars Gratuity
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Defined benefit oblgation 4,43,34,872 3,98,10,369
Fair value of plan assets {4.37,68,53%) {4,05.78,468)
Plan liability/ (Asset) 5,66,333 (7,68,09%)
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
. i Gratuity
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening defined benefit oblipation 3,98,10,369 3,64.36.495
Prior service cost - vested benefit - -
Interest cost 27,59.246 24,75.371
Current service ¢ost 39.92.597 38,40,766
Benefils paid (62.36,542) -(57.89.77h
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28,

29.

Net transfer inf{out) {inctuding the effect of any business ) }
combinations/divestitures)
Actuarial (gains) / losses on obligation 40,09,202 28,47 507
Closing defined benefit obligation 4,43,34,872 3,98,10,369
Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:
. ) Gratuity
Particalars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening fair value of plan assets 4.05.78 468 3,86,04,002
Adjustment to opening balance / expenses - -
Expected return 30,357,186 28,21,866
Contributions by empltoyer 63.87.757 50.55.093
Benefits paid (62,36,542) (57.89,770)
Net transfer in/(out) {including the effect of any business } .
combinations/divestitures)
Actuarial gains / {losses) (18,330} (1,12,723)
Closing fair value of plan assets 4,37,68,539 4,05,78,468
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:
Particulars Gratuity
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Investment with insurer 100% 100%

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plans are shown below:

Particulars Gratuity

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate 7.23% 7.32%
Increment Rate 2.00% 2.00%
Attrition rate 15.00% [5.00%

The expected rate of retum on plan assets is determined afier considering several applicable factors such as the
composition of the plan assets, investment strategy, market scenario, etc.

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India securities as at the balance sheet date
for the estimated term of the obligations.

The estimate of future salary increases considered, takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion, increments and

other relevant factors.

Experience adjustments:

Gratuit March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
y 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
Defined benelit obligation 1,4334.872 | 3.98.10.369 | 3.64.36.496 | 3.08.27.965 | 2.45,03.288
Plan assels (4.37.68,539) | (4.05.78.468) | (3.86.04.002) | (3.76.60.220) | (3.22,20,594)
(Surplus) / deficit 5.66.333 | (7.68,009) | (21,67.506) | (78,32,355) | (77,17,306)
Expericnce adjustments on 34.73.377 3084878 | 1.02,66.588 56,90,305 53,70.207
plan liabilities
Experience adjustments on (18330 | 1,12,723) 44,110 3.35.695 2,50,101
plan assets

Expenditure in foreign currency on accrual basis for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 is Nil.

Lcases

Operating Lease:

The head office and branch office premises are obtained on an operating lease. The branch office premises are generalfy
rented on canceflable terms for less than twelve months with no escalation ¢lause and renewable at the option of the
Company, The head office premises have been obtained on a nonecaneelable lease term ranging from 36 months 1o 48
months with an escalation clause at the end of each year. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements and
there are no sub-leases. Lease payments during the year are charged to the stalement of profit and loss
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Description March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Operalmg‘ lea.se cx_pcnscs_rccognized in the staterment of profit and 8.86.56.251 9.03.63.628
loss on a straight line basis
Minimum lease obligations
Not fater than one year - 1,20,960,498
Later than one year but not later than five years - 2,55,44.586
Later than five years - -
30. Earnings Per Share
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Net profit/ (loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 2,13,21,980 4,30,61,605
Less: Dividend on OCCRPS and tax thereon - 2,181
Net profit/ (loss) for calculation of basic carnings per share 2.13,21,980 4,30,59,514
Add: Dividend on OCCRPS and tax thereon - 2,181
Net profit/ (less) for calculation of diluted earnings per share 2,13,21,980 4,30,61,695
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic earnings 8.71,02,541 8.68.64,556
Effect of dilution
Conversion of OCCRPS - -
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted 8,71,02,541 8,68,64,556
carnings per share
Basic earnings per share 0.24 0.50
Dituted carnings per share 0.24 0.50
(Nominal value of Rs. 10 each (Previous year Rs.10 each))
31, Loan Portfolic Classification and provision for standard and non-performing assets:
L.oan Portfolie Classification and Provisions as on March 31, 2024;
. Provision for Non Performing Assets
Loan outstanding —
Classification as at March 31, As At Addition / . As At
2024 March 31,2023 | (Reversal) During | vy, 131, 2024
the Year
Standard assets 1,907,875,908 19,073,884 1,128,966 20,204,850
Non-performing assets 27.906.484 14,110,268 8,579,145 22.689.413
Total 1,935,782,392 33,186,152 9,708,111 42,894,263
Loan Portfolio Classification and Provisions as on March 31, 2023:
, Provision for Non Performing Assets
Loan outstanding —
Classification as af March 31, As At Addition / . As At
2023 March 31,2022 | (Reversal) During 1 yp, b3y 2023
the Year
Standard assets 209,91,36,057 5,54,44,983 {3,63.69,099) 1,90,75,884
Non-performing assets 1,80,09,505 3.17.27,579 {1.76,17.311) 1,41,10,268
Total 211,71,45,562 8,71,72,562 (5,39,86,410) 3,51,86,152

The above provision includes provision of Rs.1,58,30,933 on standard deferred assets under resolution plan.

32. Information on Resolution Framework (deferred Loans):
During the previous year, RBI issued a circular RBI/2021-22/3 1 DOR.STR.REC. 11/21.04.048/2021-22 May 5, 2021 on
Resolution Framework 2.0 in continuation to the earlier circular DOR No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August
06, 2020 (*Resolution Framework for COVID-19-refated Stress’) with the intent 1o facilitate revival of business
activities and mitigate the impact on the ultimate borrowers having stress on account of COVID-19. The benefit under
Resolution Framework 2.0 was also extended to the clients who have eaclier availed the benefit under erstwhile
Resolution Framework 1.0 [or the residual tenor of the moratorium. Please refer note 2C for further details,
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The current outstanding stalus is given below;

Particulars No of Loans at | Exposure to these Nao of Loans Amount | Provision as
the time | accounts as on the | outstanding as | outstanding as on March
implementation date of at March 3k, | on March 31, 31, 2024

implementation 2024 2024
Resolution Framework-1 3,08.024 5.17.00,25,255 9.670 14.61.58.530 [ 1.46.15.853
Resotution Framework-2 72.651 £,66.64,29.748 847 1.21,50.817 12,15,082
Total 3,80,675 6,83,64,55,003 10,517 15,83,09,347 | 1.58,30,935

The outstanding status as en March 31, 2023 is given below:

Particulars No of Loans at | Exposure to these No of Loans Amount | Provision as
the time | accounts as on the | ouwtstanding as | outstanding as on March
impiementation date of at March 31, | on March 31, 31,2023

implementation 2023 2023
Resolution Framework-1 3.08,024 5,17,00,25,255 12,405 17,02,79.833 [ 1,70.27.984
Resolution Framework-2 72,651 1,66,04,29,748 2,370 2.04.78,999 20.47.960
Total 3,80,675 6,83,64,55,003 15,275 19,07,58,832 | 1,90,75,884

33. The Company identifies suppliers registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006,
by abtaining confirmations trom all suppliers. Based on current information/confirmations available with the Company.
there are no dues to the suppliers who are registered under the relevant Act as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

34,

36.

Details of provisions

The Company has made provision for dispuled liabilities based on its assessment of the amount it estimates to incur to
meet such obligations, details of which are given below:

Provision for As at March 31, . .Wt:iflen back as As at March 31,
Service Tax Cases 2023 Additions liability ro longer 2024

- required
FY 2023-24 74,03,508 - - 74,03,508
FY 2022-23 3.91.08,100 - 3,17.04,592 74,03,508

Note: Figures in brackets relate to the previous year.

. Segment information

The Company operaies in a single business segment i.e. financing, which have similar risks and retumns for the purpose
of AS 17 on *Segment Reporting” specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies {Accounts} Rules. 2004 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendmeni Rules, 2016. The
Company operates in a single geographical segment i.e. domestic.

Additional disclosures required by the RBI
a.  Capital to Risk Assets Ratio (CRAR’):

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
i) CRAR (%) 69.40% 78.23%
i1} | CRAR - Tier I Capital (%) 69.25% 78.23%
iti) | CRAR — Tier I Capital (%) 0.15% 0.00%

iv) | Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-11 capital

v} | Amouni raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments

b. Investments:

{Rupees in crores)

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{1y | Value of Investments 0.40 0.40
{0 Gross Value of Investments
(a) in India 0.40 0.40

{a) outside India,

(i} | Provisions [or Depreciation
{a)in India - -
{a} outside India, - -
(iif) | Net Value of Invesiments

(a) in India
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| (a) outside India, - . -
Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
Investments
{i} Opening balance - -
(ii) { Add : Provisions made during the year - -
(i) | Less: Write-off / write-back of excess provisions during
the year
(iv) | Closing balance - -

¢. Derivatives:

The Company has not entered into any forward rate agreements, interest rate swaps, and exchange traded interest
rate derivatives. Hence, no disclosuee has been made for the same.

The Company has no unhedged foreign currency exposure as on March 31, 2024 (March 31, 2023: Nil).
d. Disclosures relating to Securitisation:

‘The Company has entered into two securitisation transactions during the current. Please refer Note # 23 for details.
¢, Details of financial assets sold to securitisation / reconstruction Company for asset reconstruction:

The Company has not sold financial assets to Securitisation / Reconstruction companies for asset reconstruction in
the current and previous year.

. Details of assignment transactions undertaken:
Please refer Note # 23 for details.
g.  Details of non-performing financial assets purchased / sold:
The Company has not purchased / sold non-performing financial assets in the current and previous year.

h. Asset Liability Management

Maturity pattern of certain Assets and Liabilities as on March 31, 2024: {Rupees in crores)
Overl | Over2 § Overd | Over6 | Overl | Over3
15 to Over
. . 1t07 Bto months | menths | months | months year years oy
Particulars 30431 & Total
days t4days upto 2 upto 3 upto 6 upte upto 3 | upte s
days ) years
maonths | months | months Iyear years Years
Deposits - - - - - - - - - - .
Advances * 6.90 6.90 13.80 12.57 11.07 37.81 77.32 75.97 020 0.00 [ 24255
Investments - - - - - - - - - 0.40 0.40
Borrowings # 2.06 0.00 2.50 537 5.38 17 35 31.57 2836 0.06 (.00 92.59
Foreign N A ) } ) _ ) )
CLITENCY assels . . '
Foreign currency } } } )
liabitities ) . ) ) - ' )

*Advances includes Portfolio Loans (Net of NPA provisions) and Other loans and advances (Net of Provisions) i.c.
Security deposits. Advances recoverable in cash or kind and Other loans and advances.

# Borrowings includes Term Loan from Banks, NBFCs and Financial Institutions.

Maturity pattern of certain Assets and Liabilities as on March 31, 2023: (Rupees in crores)
Over1 | Over2 | Over3 | Over6 | Overl | Over3
15 to Over
N _ 1to7 8te months | months | months | noaths year years .
Particulars ) i 30/31 5 Foint
days i4days upto 2 upto 3 upto 6 upto upte 3 | upto$ N
days YLATS
monrths | months | months Iyear years years
Deposits - - - - - - - - - - -
Advances * §.61 8.601 17.21 18.50 1543 60.33 66.42 3516 24 - | 23069
Investmenis - - - - - - - - . 0.40 0.40
Borrowings # - - - - - 357 7.14 14.29 - - 25.00
Foreign N R -
currency assels ’ ) } ) )} ) B i
Forgign currency A R ) B _ . . - - -
liabilities
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*Advances includes Portfolio Loans {Net of NPA provisions) and Other loans and advances (Net of Provisions) i.e.
Security deposits. Advances recoverabie in cash or kind and Other loans and advances.
# Borrowings includes Term Loan from Banks, NBFCs and Financial Institutions.
i. Exposures:
The Company has no exposure to the real estate sector and capital market directly or indirectly in the carrent and
previous year.
i~ Details of financing of parent Company producis:
The Company dogs not finance any products of its parent/holding Company.
k. Unsecured Advances— Refer note 12,
. Registration obtained from other financial scetor regulators:
The Company is registered with following other financial sector regulators (Financial regulators as described by
Ministry of Finance):
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
m. Disclosure of peaalties imposed by RBI and other regulators: None

. Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year: SMERA has allotted
comprehensive grading of “M3C2™ which indicates that the company has capacity to manage its operations in a
sustainable manner and good performance on Code of Conduct dimensions. Further, the Company is in the process
of obtaining the rating for term loan funding,

0. Provisions and Contingencies (shown under the head expenditure in Statement of Profit and Loss)

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision towards Income tax - -
Provision made towards GST 18.50.456 -
Contingent provision against standard assets 1,128,966 (3,63,69,09%)
Provision towards NPA 85,79,145 (10,13,274)
Provision for feave benefits (Net) 3,43,084 3,25,092
Provision for other doubtful assets [,64,429 259,417

p. Draw down from Reserves:

There is no draw down from reserves other than those disclosed in note 3.

q. Concentration of Advances, Exposures and NP As: {Rupees in crores, unless stated otherwise)
Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31,2023
Concentration of Advances
Total advances o twenty largest borrowers 0.12 .12
(%) of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances 0.07% 0.06%
Cencentration of Exposures
Total exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 0.12 0.12
(%) of exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers to total exposure 0.07% 0.06%
Concentration of NPAs
Total exposure to top four NPA accounts 0.02 (.02

r.  Sectoral Exposure

Current Year Previous Year
Sectors Total Exposure | Gross Percentage Totat Gross Percentage
(Includes on NPAs of Gross Exposure NPAs of Gross
balance sheet {crore) NPAs to {Includes on {crore) NPAs to
and off- total balance sheet total
halance sheet cXposure in and off- exposure
exposure) that sector balance sheet in that
{crore) exposare} secfor
) {crore)
l.Agriculture apd Allied
Activities
i. Agricutture & Allied (Trading) 744 0.12 1.61% 951 0.05 {.53%
1 Agricullure& Affied 302,98 293 0.97% 340.59 0.71 0.21%
{Processing)
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t.

iii, Others

Fotal of Agriculture & Allied 31042 3.05 0.98% 350.1 0.76 0.22%
(i+ii+ili}

2.Industry

i. MSE — Trading Non Agri 96 47 067 0.69% 11844 0.40 0.34%
il Others

Total of Industry (i+ii) 96.47 0.67 0.69% F18.04 0.4 0.34%
3.8ervices

1. Service- Non Agri (MSID) 84 85 039 0.70% 8335 0.33 0.39%
ii. Others 58.27 0.68 1.17% 1676 031 0.40%
Total of Services {i+if) 143.12 1.27 0.89% 160.31 0.64 0.40%

The Company has compiled the data for the purpose of this disclosure (from its internal M1S system and has been
furnished by the management} whick has been relied upon by the auditors.

Movement of NPAs
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{i} Net NP'As to Net Advances (%) 0.29% 0.19%
(ii} Movement of NPAs {(Gross)
(a) Opening balance 1.80,09,503 3,29,96,685
{b) Additions during the year 1,26,19,068 94,86.,381
{c} Reductions during the year (incl. foans written off) 27.22,089 2.44,73,561
{d) Closing balance 2,79.06,484 1,80.09,505
(iii} | Movement of Net NPAs
(a) Opening halance 38,99,237 12,69,106
(b) Additions during the year 40,39.923 1,04.99,655
{¢) Reductions during the year 27,22 089 78,689,524
(d) Closing balance 52,17.071 38,99,237
(iv} | Movement of provisions for NPAs
(a) Opening balance 1,41,10,268 3,172,27.5719
(b) Provisions made during the year 83,79,145 (10,13.274)
{c) Writg-off (utilisation of carlier provision) - {1.66,04,037)
{d) Write-back of excess provisions - -
{e) Closing balance 2.26,89,413 1.41,10,268

Disclosure of Customer Complaints

Particulars No. of complaints
(i) | No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 0
(i) | No. of complaints received during the year 51
(iii) | No. of comptlaints redressed during the year 51
(iv) | No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 0

The Company has a Customer Grievance Redressal Mechanism for convenience of customers to register their

complaints and for the Company to monitor and redress them.,

Enformation on instances of fraud / robbery

Instances of fraud for the year ended March 31, 2024:

~ . ~ - Amount of Amount Amount
Nature of fraud No. of cases fraud / robbery Recovery written-off recoverable
Cash embezzlement 14 36,75.247 29,54.272 0,42,267 78,708
Instances of fraud for the year ended March 31, 2023:
. . ~ - Amount of § Amount Amount
Nature of fraud No. of cases fraud / robbery Recavery written-off recoverable
Cash embezzlement It 44,392 32,037 12,353 -
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v. Information on Net Interest Margin:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Average interest {a} 24.03% 22.70%
Average effective cost of borrowing / funds (b) 13.16% 21.15%
Net interest margin {a-b) 10.87% 1.55%%*
*Pursuant to the new guidelines for microfinance loans by Reserve Bank of India dated March 14, 2022, the

requirement of margin cap is done away from FY 2022-23

%  Guidelines on Liquidity Risk Management Framework:

Qutstanding of loans against security of gold as a percentage to total assets is Nil (March 31, 2023; Nil}

Disclosures in terms of Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale
Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023 have been given below:

(i) Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty on borrowings

Number of Significant Counterparties Amount % of Total % of Total
deposits Liabilities
6 92,58,76.786 NA 81.50

Notes:

a) A “Significant counterparty” is defined as a single counterparty or group of connected or affiliated
counterparties accounting in aggregate for more than 1% of the NBFC-NDSI's, NBFC-Ds total liabilities and [0%

for other non-deposil taking NBFCs,

b) Total Liabilities has been computed as Total Assets less Equily share capital less Reserve & Surplus and

computed basks extant regulatory ALM puidelines

(ii) Top 20 farge deposits (amount i Rs.crore and % of total deposits) — Not applicable

(iif) Top 10 borrowings {amount in Rs.crore and % of total borrowings}

Amount

% of total borrowing*

92.5%

100%

* Accrued interest on borrowings not considered.

(iv) Funding Concentration based on significant instrument/product

Name of Instrument/product

Amount (Rupees

% of Total

in Crores) Liabilities
Term Loans 92.59 81.50
Borrowings under securitization 41.58 -
Total Liabilities* 113.50

*Total Liabilitics excluding Equity share capital, Reserve & Surplus and Borrowings under securitisation.

(v} Stock Ratios;

Particulars March 31, 2024
Commercial Papers to Total Public Funds Nil
Commercial Papers to Total Liabilities Nii
Commercial Papers to Total Assets Nil
NCBs (Original Maturity <[ wrs.) to Total Public Funds Nij
NCDs {Original Maturity <1 yrs.) to Total Lizbilities Nii
NCDs (original Maturity <1 yrs.) to Total Assets Nii
Other Short Term Liabilities to Total Public Funds 81.23%
Other Short Term Liabilities to Total Liabilities 75.03%
Other Short Term Liabilities to Total Assets 26.68%
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37,

38.

39.

{vi) Institutional set-up for liquidity risk management

The company has an Asset Liabitity Management Committee (ALCO). a board committee supported by AlM
Support group. a management level commitiee 1o handle liguidity risk management. The ALCO meetings are
hetd at periodic intervals. At the apex level, the Risk Committee {RC), a subcommittee of the Board of
Directors of the Company, oversees the liquidity risk management. The RC subsequently updates the Board of
Directors on the same.

y. The Reserve Bank of India { RBL ) vide its circular no . RBI/ 2021-2022 / 125 DOR.STR.REC.68/ 21.04.048 /
2021-22 , dated November 12, 202F on * Prudential norms on Income Recognition , Asset Classification and
Provisioning { TRACP } pertaining to Advances - Clarifications ", had clarified / harmonized certain aspects of
extant regulatory guidelines with a view Lo ensuring uniformity in the implementation of IRACP norms across all
lending institutions . The above requirement is deferred via RBI Circular DOR.STR.REC.85 /21.04.048 / 2021-22
dated February 15 , 2022 till September 30 , 2022, The Company has made necessary modifications in the
software to compiy the guidelines,

On 20 September, 2019, vide the Taxation Laws {(Amendment) Ordinance 2019, the Government of India inserted
Section 115BAA in the Income Tax Act. 1961 which provides domestic companies a non-reversibie option to pay
corporate tax at reduced rates effective 01 April, 2019 subject to certain conditions. The Company has decided not to
avail the benefit provided under the above Ordinance. The Company would evaluate its option in the future based on
business developments. Deferred tax asset and MAT credit entitlement has not been recognized on the grounds of
prudence.

I compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rutes 2014, the Company has established the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Commitiee) in
the year 2018 and the composition and function thereof are mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Board adopted the CSR Policy, formufated and recommended by the CSR Committee, and the same is available on
the Company’s website.

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Act 5.95.701 17.27.128
Amount spent and paid during the year } .
(a) Construction, Acquisition of asset 5.47.520 19.34.000

(b) On purpose other than (a) above
Amount unspent and provided during the year
(a) Construction, Acquisition of asset

(b} On purpose other than (a) above (10,60.822) (11.09.003)
Ratios:
s Ratio as on Ratio as on
N * | Particulars Numerator/Denominator March 31, March 31, Comparison
oo 2024 2023
a. | Current Ratio Current Assels / Current Liabilities 278.13% 279.79% -1.66%
b. | Debt-Equity Ratio Debt / Sharekolder’s Equity* A4 97% 1227% 32.70%
c Debt Service Coverage Ratio %’BI‘I'I?A f_ Debt Instatlments 18.76% 235 56% 216.81%
including interest*
d. | Return on Equity Ratio PAT / Avg Sharcholder’s Equity 1.04% 2.12% -1.08%
e | Inventory turnover ratio Not Applicable NA NA NA
f. | Trade Receivables wrrover ratio | Not Applicable NA NA NA
g. i Trade pavables urnover ratio Not Applicable NA NA NA
h. | Net capital wmover ratio Turnaver / Ave. Weorking Capital* 51.37% 114.88% -63.51%
i. | Net profit ratio PAT / Gross Income 2.40% 2.02% 0.22%
i | Return on Capital employed PBIT /{Total Assets - Current 419% 28.20% 24.00%
Liabilities)
k. | Returnon investment Net gain / Cost of Investment 0.19% 0.21% 0.02%

* New term loan borrowings of Rs. 100 crore received during the year
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40. Other Additional regulatory information
{a) Security of current asset borrowings
The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limils in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from
banks and financial institations during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of current assets.
Accordingly. the requirement to report on Clause (it)(b} of the Order is not appticable 1o the Company.

{b) The Company does not possess any overseas assets

(¢) Area of Operations

Particulars Details
Area and Country of Operations India
Joint venture partners with regard to joint ventures and overseas subsidiaries NA

(d) Postponements of revenue recognition: Current year: Nil (Previous year: Nil)

(e) Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies

There are no material prior period items other than those disclosed in Financial Statements.

{f) Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company

The company does rot have any immovable properties whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company

{g) Loans and Advances

There are no loans or advances in the nature of loans which are granted to promoters. directors, KMPs and the
related parties {as defined under the Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person that
are:

(i) repayable on demand, or

(ii} without specifying any terms or period ol repayment

{h) Petails of Benami Property held
The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
company for holding any Benami property.

(i) Willful Defaulter

The Company is not declared as wiilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institation or other fender.

(i) Relationship with Struck off Companies

The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off,

{k) Registration of charges or satisfaction of charges with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond
the statutory period.

(1) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium

a) During the year, the Company has not advanced or foaned or invested funds to any other person{s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(1} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behall of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). or. S
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(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

by During the year. the Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or ot behalf of the company {Ultimate Beneficiaries)or,

(ii} provide any guaraniee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Benefictaries.

{m) Undisclosed Income

The Company has not undertaken any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
{such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

{n) Details of Crypto Currency or Yirtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virlual Currency during the current financial year

and any of the previous financial years.

41. The Company does not have any fong term contract having materiat foresecable losses. There were no amounts
required fo be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

42. The figures for the previous year have been regrouped/ rcarranged wherever necessary to confirm o the current year

presentation,
For Nangia & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors of
Chartered Accountants - Share Microfin Limited
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